
Q1: How many TLS-EAB White papers were received?

A1: This is competition sensitive.

Q2: Will there be a TLS EAB Request for Proposal 
Prototype even under the Continuing Resolution?

A2: Yes.  We will take it all the way to award. 
However, depending on how long the CR lasts, we 
will not be able to award until it ends and funding is 
available.

Q3: When will the TITAN Competitive Prototype Phase 
RFP be released?

A3: There is no TITAN RFP in the near future. We 
will award (via C5 OTA) the follow-on for competitive 
prototyping to the two vendors currently on contract.

Q4: What actions are the TITAN Surrogate perform-
ing? Space-based only?

A4: Existing capabilities were demonstrated and 
supplemented with commercial solutions to provide 
an interim capability to TITAN.

Q5: Can you paste that URL she (Shahaadah Nalls) just 

said in the chat?

A5: https://www.saferfederalworkforce.gov

Q6: The first RFI for NRTIO what contract vehicle was 
that issued under? The RFI on RS3 was released 
today.

A6: RFI (W909MY21RG013) for Technical Refresh 
of NRTIO SEEKs (TRONS) was released via Beta.
SAM.gov (formerly fbo.gov) to all potential offerors.

Q7: Any updates to TENCAP SETA Fort Belvoir?

A7: PEO IEW&S TENCAP anticipates a follow-on 
SETA contract to replace the one soon expiring in 
MAR 2023 and the Government will be inquiring 
industries to determine the best value for services in 
the near future.

Q8: Would you please briefly review the scope of TS 
FMS Services expected for release as a SBSA under 
RS3?

A8: The Scope of work for this action is that it will 
provide aerostat and tower sustainment support to 
the fielded FMS programs.
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Q9 (a): Can you confirm that RS3-21-0001 PM FPS 
Common C2 has been cancelled?

Q9 (b): Will there be another RFI for the PM FPS 
Common C2 program due to the delay? Also, is it still 
anticipated via RS3?

A9 (a): It is on a hold as of now.  We will determine 
a path forward with the User Community to identify 
the potential need for this capability.
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